202000680 FILED FOR RECORD 02/07/2020 8:58AM JUDY KAY HARRIS, Clark Boone Sunty, Arkansos

REVISED BYLAWS HARRISON ROUNDUP CLUB ARTICLE I

Name

The name of the organization is to be the Harrison Round Up Club

ARTICLE II

Purpose

The purpose of this club is to improve the horsemanship sportsmanship, good fellowship, and livestock in the Harrison area.

ARTICLE III Membership

Sec. 1 Eligibility: Any person of legal age is eligible to be a member by paying the membership fee as set by the Board of Directors or by holding a Lifetime membership. Any person under legal age must furnish a signed Release of Liability from the parents or legal guardian. (This form is to be furnished by the Club.)

Sec. 2 Dues: Payment of dues by October 1st of the calendar year constitutes a membership in good standing. Member in good standing, 13 years and older, are entitled to vote at general meetings. Members in good standing, 21 years and older, are entitled to hold a position on the Board of Directors and to hold office. Gatekeepers/ticket takers will require that lifetime membership card be presented at the gate of the IPRA rodeo.

Sec. 3 Membership: A membership card or receipt signed by the Secretary shall be issued upon payment of dues for the year, and the member may request a copy of the By Laws and Rules. Any new member should be furnished a copy of the By Laws and rules at the time the dues are paid or copies should be mailed as soon as possible.

Sec. 4 Expulsion: Any member may be called before the Board of Directors and expelled for unsportsmanlike conduct or any other activity deemed detrimental to the Club or its members. The accused will be faced by his accuser and decision of the Board will be final.

Sec. 5 Resignation: Any member may resign at any time but the membership dues will not be refunded.

Sec. 6 Meetings: Any member may resign at any time but the membership dues will not be refunded. Not less than once a month.

ARTICLE IV Board of Directors

Sec. 1 Number: The Board of Directors shall be composed of not less than 9 (nine), or more than 12 (twelve).

Sec. 2 Election: The Board of directors shall be elected by the members at large and will serve for a period of 3 (three) years. They will serve from January 1st to December 31st or until the new members are installed after each election. You must be a member in good standing to be elected to the Board of Directors.

Sec. 3 Power: The Board of Directors shall be the governing body of the club.

Sec. 4 Quorum: A two-thirds majority of the Board of Directors shall constitute a quorum to transact business at a regular or called meeting.

- Sec. 5 Duties: All actions by the Board shall be reported to the membership at large at the next regular meeting by a reading of the Minutes of each Board of Directors meeting.
- Sec. 6 Vacancies: Vacancies on the Board shall be filled by election by the Board of Directors from the membership at large to fill the unexpired term. It will take a two-thirds majority to pass.
- Sec. 7 Meetings: The Board of Directors shall meet not less than once each month. Special meetings may be called by any of the officers, or by any two members of the Board.
- Sec. 8 Nepotism: No nepotism on Board of Directors. Including- Husband/Wife, Parent/Child, Siblings may serve at the same time.

ARTICLE V Officers

The officers shall consist of the President, Vice-President, Secretary, and Treasurer.

- Sec. 1 Election: The officers of the club shall be elected by the membership at large from the elected Board of Directors. You must be a member in good standing to be elected to office.
- Sec. 2 Term: The term of each officer shall run from January 1st to December 31st or until the successor is installed.
- Sec. 3 Vacancies: unexpired term.
- Sec 7 Nepotism: No nepotism on Board of Directors. Including-Husband/Wife, Parent/Child, Siblings may serve at the same time.

ARTICLE VI Duties of the Officers

- Sec. 1 President: If a vacancy occurs it shall be filled by election from the membership at large to fill the President shall be the Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive of the Club.
- Sec. 2 Vice-President: The Vice-President shall serve as the President's assistant and assume the President's duties in his absence.
- Sec. 3 Secretary: The Secretary shall keep a complete and accurate record of the meetings of the Board of Directors, the committees, and the membership at large, and answer all correspondence as directed by the Board, the President, or the membership at large. The Secretary will also keep an accurate list of members in good standing, which shall be available to all members upon request.
- Sec. 4 Treasurer: The Treasurer shall keep an adequate and simple set of books reflecting all monies received and disbursed as directed, and to make a financial statement each month to the meeting of the Board of Directors and the membership at large.

ARTICLE VII Committees

Sec. 1 Committees: Committees shall be appointed by the President, who may in naming a committee also name its chairman.

ARTICLE VIII Parliamentary Rules

Sec. 1 The proceedings of this Club shall be governed by the Roberts Rules of Order.

ARTICLE IX By Laws

Sec. 1 These By-Laws may be amended by a recommendation from the membership at large at any regular meeting, and approved by a two-thirds majority vote of the Board of Directors at the next regular Board meeting; or a special called meeting, if a quorum is present.

Sec. 2 Passage of amendments to the By Laws shall be immediately in effect and supersede all previous By Laws. These By-Laws are adopted by the Harrison Roundup Club on the seventh (7) day of January 2020 as amended.

Bobby Evan

Colbie Bryant

Secretary: (1)

RULES

- Payment of dues by October 1st of the calendar year constitutes a membership in good standing. Member in good standing, 13 years and older, are entitled to vote at general meetings. Members in good standing, 21 years and older, are entitled to hold a position on the Board of Directors and to hold office.. Gatekeepers/ticket takers will require that a lifetime membership card be presented at the gate of the IPRA rodeo.
 - Each member must abide by the By Laws and Rules of the Club.
- The money received from membership fees and other sources will be dispersed by the Treasurer as directed by the Board of Directors at a regular or special meeting.
- Livestock for the use of Club will be purchased by the party or parties as appointed by the Board of Directors to make such purchases.
- The President will appoint an Arena Director for each activity to enforce the rule of the Club.
- The Arena Director will be subject to discipline for failure to enforce the rules, the same as other members for failure to obey the rules.
 - Animal cruelty will not be tolerated at the Rodeo Arena.
- The Board of Directors has ruled that when any member of the Club refuses to work without a reasonable excuse when requested to do so shall be subject to disciplinary action when reported to the Board.
- The President of the Club or his representative(s) will arrange for handling livestock and equipment at each activity, this includes roping, handling of the chutes, and all other necessary work at the Rodeo Arena.
- No one will be permitted inside the Arena during an activity without permission of the Arena Director.
 - When the Arena Director declares an end to the activity the decision will be final.

OF CIRCULARY COURT

STATE OF ARKAMSASISS COUNTY OF BOOMES.
I hereby cartify that this instrument was filed for record in my office the 02/07/2020 \$158AM and duly recorded. Record os Instrument † 2020000680 Witness my hand and the court seal this 02/07/2020 \$158AM JUDY KAY HARRIS Circuit Clerk and Recorder